
From: Young, Mike (UTC)
To: Cupp, John (UTC); Kermode, Danny (UTC); Teimouri, Daniel (UTC); O"Connell, Andrew J. (UTC); Feeser, Bridgit

(UTC)
Subject: RE: New document set for case TG-190476 (PENINSULA SANITATION SERVICE, INC.)
Date: Tuesday, December 31, 2019 8:21:11 AM

I have an issue with the tariff: The flat rate for drive-in fees says “Drive-in on driveways of over 125
feet, but less than 250 feet”  There is no rate for driveways longer than 250 feet as they removed
the tiered rates. This could imply they will not drive-in on driveways over 250 feet.
 
If that is the case then they need to state that in the tariff, and I think they should explain to us why
they cannot provide service on driveways over 250 feet.
 
If that is NOT the case, then the phrase “but less than 250 feet” should be removed from the tariff.
 

From: SharePointAdmins@utc.wa.gov [mailto:SharePointAdmins@utc.wa.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, December 26, 2019 3:34 PM
To: Vasconi, Mark (UTC) <mark.vasconi@utc.wa.gov>; Deferia, Virginia (UTC)
<virginia.deferia@utc.wa.gov>; Cupp, John (UTC) <john.cupp@utc.wa.gov>; Hunter, Kathy (UTC)
<kathy.hunter@utc.wa.gov>; Kermode, Danny (UTC) <danny.kermode@utc.wa.gov>; Lewis, Jason
(UTC) <jason.lewis@utc.wa.gov>; Perkinson, Mathew (UTC) <mathew.perkinson@utc.wa.gov>;
Grimes, Ryan (UTC) <rgrimes215@utc.wa.gov>; Murphy, Kyle (UTC) <kyle.murphy@utc.wa.gov>;
Young, Mike (UTC) <mike.young@utc.wa.gov>; Feeser, Bridgit (UTC) <bridgit.feeser@utc.wa.gov>;
Doyle, Paige (UTC) <paige.doyle@utc.wa.gov>; Brewster, Stacey (UTC)
<stacey.brewster@utc.wa.gov>; Cheesman, Melissa (UTC) <melissa.cheesman@utc.wa.gov>;
Teimouri, Daniel (UTC) <daniel.teimouri@utc.wa.gov>; O'Connell, Andrew J. (UTC)
<andrew.j.oconnell@utc.wa.gov>
Subject: New document set for case TG-190476 (PENINSULA SANITATION SERVICE, INC.)
 

A new document set has come in for case TG-190476.

Document Properties:

Type: Compliance
Name: 00022

Description: Compliance Tariff Pages, on behalf of Peninsula Sanitation Service, Inc., from
Weldon Burton. (via web portal)
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